“ontember 2, 1752

Jr. Bupgere 5, Taird
Fiomo o r iruct 3id., 21
Salem, Cropon

Dear Sir:

Thic will actnovledge recainrt of anplication ir the name of
Paul P4 dr., 2and S1ole "ilene Schaltz for 2 permit to apprornriate

1 cubic foot of water from Usburn S-rine Creelr for irrication and
domestle supply, torether with remitteance in the amount of (25, for

which our recei:t No, 382 was ha.d~d ta wou,

The a;rlication, which has been checked over, filed, and
given lo, 27548, appcars to be in satisfactor Torm.

Very truly yours,

CHAS, Do CTRICILIN
State Engineer

Ed X, Humphrey, Assistant
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